CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

July 2020 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In June 2020, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **7 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Tim Trading Recalls Emori Wintergreen Essential Oil Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement (20-749)
- Capstone Holdings Recalls Simply Earth Wintergreen Essential Oil Due to Failure to Meet child Resistant Packaging Requirement (20-748)
- Island Wear Recalls Strollers Due to Violation of Federal Stroller and Carriage Safety Standard (20-132)
- Bonnsu Recalls Miniware Teething Spoons Due to Choking Hazard (20-135)
- Davina Wellness Recalls Wintergreen Essential Oil and Essential Oil Blend with Wintergreen Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement (20-750)
- Modus Furniture Recalls Dressers Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards (20-752)
- Costway Recalls Baby Strollers Due to Violation of Federal Stroller and Carriage Safety Standard (20-753)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=WIDATCP 161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#20-749) Tim Trading LLC, of Rowland Heights, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 900 Emori Wintergreen 100% Pure Essential Therapeutic grade oil. This recall involves Emori Wintergreen Essential Oil in 10 mL amber glass bottles with black continuous thread closure. The black label on the front of each bottle displays the Emori logo, product name with 100% Pure Essential Therapeutic Grade, and the volume amount of the bottle.

Problem: The product contains the substance methyl salicylate which must be in child resistant packaging as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the product is not child resistant, posing a risk of poisoning if the contents are swallowed by young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately store the product in a safe location out of reach of children. Contact Tim Trading for instructions on how to dispose of the product and receive a full refund or replacement with a similar product. All known purchasers are being notified directly about the recall by Tim Trading or Amazon. Consumers can contact Tim Trading email at emoribeauty@gmail.com, or online at www.emoribeauty.com and click on Safety Information for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Tim-Trading-Recalls-Emori-Wintergreen-Essential-Oil-Due-to-Failure-to-Meet-Child-Resistant-Packaging-Requirement-Risk-of-Poisoning-Recall-Alert# Release Number: (#20-748) Capstone Holdings LLC, dba Simply Earth, of Waldo, Wis., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,935 Simply Earth Wintergreen Essential oil. This recall involves Simply Earth Wintergreen Essential Oil in 15 mL amber glass bottles with black caps. "Simply Earth" and "Wintergreen" are printed on the green and white label on each bottle. The Simply Earth logo and volume amount of the bottle are printed on the label. The UPC 816337020464 is printed on the bottom of the outer package.

Problem: This recall involves Simply Earth Wintergreen Essential Oil in 15 mL amber glass bottles with black caps. "Simply Earth" and "Wintergreen" are printed on the green and white label on each bottle. The Simply Earth logo and volume amount of the bottle are printed on the label. The UPC 816337020464 is printed on the bottom of the outer package.

What to do: Consumers should immediately store the product in a safe location out of reach of children and contact Simply Earth for a free child-resistant replacement cap. The firm is directly notifying all known purchasers about the recall. Consumers can contact Simply Earth toll-free at 866-330-8165 from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, email at Help@SimplyEarth.com put "Recall Alert" in the subject line of the e-mail and in the body provide your name and address or online at www.SimplyEarth.com and click on "Recall Alert - Important Safety Notice Regarding Wintergreen Essential Oil" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Capstone-Holdings-Recalls-Simply-Earth-Wintergreen-Essential-Oil-Due-to-Failure-to-Meet-Child-Resistant-Packaging-Requirement-Risk-of-Poisoning-Recall-Alert# Release Number: (#20-132) Island Wear. Inc., of Ocean City, Md., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 940 umbrella strollers. This recall involves Island Wear umbrella strollers with a grab bar and footrest. The strollers were sold in blue and multi rainbow colors.

Problem: The recalled strollers violate the federal Carriages and Strollers Safety standard. The location of the restraint system creates a large gap between the restraint and the seat. The child can slip through the gap, posing a fall hazard. In addition, the covering on the grab bar can detach and expose foam, posing a choking hazard to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled strollers and contact Island Wear for instructions on how to receive a full refund.

Consumers can contact Island Wear toll-free at 844-449-4144 from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or email at Islandwearoc@gmail.com.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Island-Wear-Recalls-Strollers-Due-to-Violation-of-Federal-Stroller-and-Carriage-Safety-Standard-Fall-and-Choking-Hazards#

Release Number: (#20-135) Bonnsu LLC, of Sausalito, Calif. doing business as Miniware, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 32,200 Miniware teething spoons. The recalled Miniware teething spoons are made from food-grade silicone designed for infants to use during the teething phase, approximately 4-24 months of age. The spoons were sold in a set of two and came in gray, aqua, peach, key lime (green), cotton candy (pink), and lavender colors. "Miniware" is stamped in raised letters on the handle of the spoons.

The spoons were also sold in Meal Kit Configurations. The kits were "First Bites" that included spoons, bowl, suction foot, and lid. The spoons colors came in key lime, aqua, cotton candy, lavender, gray and peach. The "First Bites Travel Kit" included a spoon, bowl, suction foot, and travel bag. The spoons came in lavender and aqua color. The "Sip and Snack" kit included a spoon, bowl, suction foot and drinking cup. The spoon came in peach and gray color.

Problem: The teething spoon can break in a child's mouth when being used as a teether, posing a choking hazard to infants.

What to do: Consumers should stop using the recalled teething spoons immediately and contact Bonnsu for a free replacement product. Consumers can contact Island Wear toll-free at 844-449-4144 from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or email at Islandwearoc@gmail.com.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Bonnsu-Recalls-Miniware-Teething-Spoons-Due-to-Choking-Hazard#

Release Number: (#20-750) Davina Wellness, of Mapleton, Utah, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 300 Davina Wintergreen Essential Oil and Davina Kneads Relief Sore Muscle Blend. This recall involves Davina Wintergreen Essential Oil and Davina Kneads Relief Sore Muscle Blend bottles with black continuous thread closures. The wintergreen essential oil includes the 10 mL size and the blend includes 2 mL, 5 mL and 10 mL sizes. The blend was also sold in kits. The black label on the front of each bottle displays the Davina logo, product name, and the volume amount of the bottle.

Problem: The products contain the substance methyl salicylate which must be in child resistant packaging as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the products is not child resistant, posing a risk of poisoning if the contents are swallowed by young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately store the product in a safe location out of reach of children. Contact Davina Wellness for a free replacement child-resistant cap. All known purchasers are being notified directly about the recall by Davina Wellness or by the online retailer where the product was purchased. Consumers can contact Davina Wellness toll-free at 844-328-4629 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. MT Monday through Friday, email at admin@davinawellness.com or online at www.davinawellness.com and click on Wintergreen EO Recall for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Davina-Wellness-Recalls-Wintergreen-Essential-Oiland-Essential-Oil-Blend-with-Wintergreen-Due-to-Failure-to-Meet-Child-Resistant-Packaging-Requirement-Risk-of-Poisoning-Recall-Alert# Release Number: (#20-752) Modus Furniture, of Los Angeles, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,300 Brighton, Travis and Bevelle dressers. This recall involves the Brighton nine-drawer dressers, Bow-front dressers, Travis nine-drawer dressers, Bevelle dressers and Wooden nine-drawer dressers with tapered feet, manufactured from November 2017 through February 2019. The mahogany and cherry wood veneers dressers have satin nickel-finished pull knobs and handles. Each dresser is about 63 inches wide by 20 inches deep and 41 inches high, and weighs about 245 pounds. A label on the back of each recalled dresser displays the date of manufacture and "MADE IN INDONESIA."

Problem: The recalled dressers are unstable if the mirror is not installed, posing serious tip-over and entrapment hazards that can result in death or injuries to children. The dressers do not comply with one of the performance requirements of the U.S. voluntary industry standard (ASTM 2057-17). The tip-over restraint kits do not comply with the performance requirements of the U.S. voluntary industry standard (F3096-14).

What to do: Consumers should always keep children away from dresser until repair is completed. Contact Modus for a free compliant replacement tip-over restraint kit and to request a one-time, free in-home installation of the kit. Modus Furniture is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Modus Furniture toll-free at 888-859-2129 from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or online at www.modusfurniture.com and click on the Recall link at the top of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Modus-Furniture-Recalls-Dressers-Due-to-Tip-Overand-Entrapment-Hazards-Recall-Alert# **Release Number: (#20-753)** GoPlus Corp. d/b/a Costway Inc., of Fontana, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 16,000 baby strollers. This recall involves three models of double strollers. A tag on the stroller seat reads:

MADE FOR GOPLUS CORP 11250 POPLAR AVE. FONTANA, CA 92337.

Problem: The recalled strollers violate the Federal Standard for Carriages and Strollers. A child's torso can pass through the opening between the activity tray and the seat bottom and his/her head can become entrapped, posing entrapment and strangulation hazards. The location of the crotch restraint creates a large opening between the seat bottom and the restraint, posing a fall hazard to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled baby strollers and contact Costway for instructions on how to receive a full refund including taxes and original shipping cost. Costway is contacting all purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Costway toll-free at 844-242-1885 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or by email at recall@costway.com for more information. The firm is contacting all known purchasers directly.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Costway-Recalls-Baby-Strollers-Due-to-Violation-of-Federal-Stroller-and-Carriage-Safety-Standard-Fall-Entrapment-and-Strangulation-Hazards-Recall-Alert#